

to be acquired, shall take into consideration, in addition to the fair value of the church or place of worship so condemned, the difference between the fair value of the church or place of worship condemned and the cost of erecting or constructing a new church or place of worship of substantially the same size, type, design and character of construction as the structure condemned at some other suitable or comparable location within the State of Maryland to be provided by the authorities of the structure condemned.

SEC. 2. *And be it further enacted*, That this Act shall take effect June 1, 1958.

Approved April 4, 1958.

---

CHAPTER 76

(House Bill 41)

AN ACT to add ~~six~~ FIVE new sections to be known as Sections ~~182 through Sections 187~~ 231 THROUGH 235 to Article 89B of the Annotated Code of Maryland (1957 Supplement EDITION), title "State Roads", sub-title "Outdoor Advertising along ~~Controlled Access Arterial Highways and Expressways~~", TO FOLLOW IMMEDIATELY AFTER SECTION 230 THEREOF, prohibiting the erection of certain billboards, signs and advertising within ~~five hundred (500)~~ SIX HUNDRED (600) feet of the right-of-way of ~~Controlled Access Arterial Highways and Expressways~~ within the State of Maryland, and providing that property within ~~five hundred (500)~~ SIX HUNDRED (600) feet of any ~~Controlled Access Arterial Highway or Expressway~~ within the State shall not be leased after a certain date for the purpose of displaying outdoor billboards, signs and advertising material, and providing compensation to the lessor or lessee for leases heretofore entered into under certain conditions and authorizing the State Roads Commission to enforce and administer such Act and to remove ~~and confiscate~~ certain billboards and signs under certain conditions.

SECTION 1. *Be it enacted by the General Assembly of Maryland*, That ~~six~~ FIVE new sections to be known as Sections ~~182 through Sections 187~~ 231 THROUGH 235, be and the same are hereby added to Article 89B of the Annotated Code of Maryland (1957 Supplement EDITION), title "State Roads", sub-title "Outdoor Advertising along ~~Controlled Access Arterial Highways and Expressways~~", to follow immediately after Section ~~181~~ 230 of said Article and to read as follows:

*182. In order to protect the safety, health and welfare of the traveling public using the Controlled Access Arterial Highways and Expressways within this State it is hereby determined to be the*

EXPLANATION: *Italics indicate new matter added to existing law.*

[Brackets] indicate matter stricken from existing law.

CAPITALS indicate amendments to bill.

~~Strike out~~ indicates matter stricken out of bill.